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DONôT SWEAT THE SMALL STUFF by Neal E. Danielson 

 

         This is the 77
th

 in a series of articles relating to small post cards and small covers so if you have 

any in your collection that you would like to share please let us know. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     This Small Stuff comes to you by way of Atchison, Kansas (Figure 1) through Atchison, Kansas and 

measures 3 5/8 inch by 2 ¾ inch and is franked with a 1¢ Benjamin Franklin stamp (Scott #300) and tied to 

the cover with a Barr -Tyke Machine Cancel Type D4-101a, earliest known use in Atchison Sept. 19, 1904 

through Jun. 20, 1905, and postmarked Jun. 13, 1905.  The Small Stuff cover contained an invitation to an 

event at the Carlisle home on Dirkson Terrace, Jun. 23
rd
 (Figure 2)   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     Since October is the month in which Halloween occurs it is fitting that we look at one of Kansasôs 

popular Haunted towns, that being Atchison.  The only stamp that has been issued depicting a Halloween 

theme is the Legend of Sleepy Hollow (Scott #1548ðFigure 3) by legendary author Washington Irving 

(Scott #859ðFigure 4). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2 

Small Cover Insert-Invitation 

Figure 1 

Small Stuff Cover Atchison, Kans 1905 

Figure 3 

Scott #1548 

 

Figure 4 

Scott #859 Irving 
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     The town of Atchison even has a Trolley Tour of the Haunted Homes in the city.  Atchison dates back to 

the time when wagons by the thousands appeared in the town daily on the way to the gold rush in California 

and during the Territorial years of Kansas outbreaks of unrest occurred in the town between pro-slavery and 

free-state settlers, even the political environment in Atchison was often at odds with the future of the 

Territory, the State and the City .  The Missouri River runs past Atchison on the east side of town and several 

strange occurrences in the home along Riverview Drive, such as television and stereo mysteriously coming 

on in full volume but no one is at home.  When guest stay they are requested to leave their suitcases at the 

top of the stairs leading to the attic and find their suitcases at the bottom of the stairs the next morning.  On 

one occasion an elderly lady was sleeping in her room and heard a noise and thought it was her dog and 

called out to it, but a figure appeared and smoothed out a place on her bed and sat down and the lady ran 

from her room screaming. 

 

     A road in Atchison that leads down to the Missouri River is a steep hill called Ferry Street.  It is said that 

a woman traveling down this steep road in a buggy lost control of her horse and eventually came unhitched 

from her buggy and plunged down and into the freezing waters of the Missouri River.  She was trapped 

inside the buggy and drowned but her body was never recovered from the freezing water.  It is said that when 

men walk along the riverbank they can hear a woman calling them to join her in the murky waters below. 

 

     Another home on Riverview Drive and R Street was sold and the new owners moved into the home which 

was completely furnished including numerous paintings on the wall.  The new owner decided to make some 

changes in the homes décor and removed several paintings, wrapped them neatly and stored them in the 

basement of the home.  However, the very next morning all the paintings were back in their original location 

in the home. 

 

     There are ñCasper the Friendly Ghostò in some of the residents.  For instance a home at 5
th
 Street and 

Kearny; the former owner indicates that a friendly ghost lingers in the home.  He noted that unexpected and 

unexplained events have occurred, such as someone walking through the house and is very helpful, by 

helping the owner with his dinner jacket.  The owner expecting his wife when he turned around to thank her, 

there was no one in the room.  There was this occasion when the couple was out for the evening and upon 

returning home, the wife stated that she would love to have a cup of hot tea when they got home.  Upon 

entering the home they herd the teakettle hissing and a cup, saucer, tea bag, and spoon were sitting on the 

counter waiting for her. 

 

      North 3
rd
 Street lays claim to a home that once was home to a single 

school teacher, Nellie Trueblood.  The story goes that she died in the 

home without any companion and was suffering from the loss of a loved 

one.  Following her death the house was sold and the new owner began 

making some major renovations.  Apparently Nellie did not appreciate 

what the renovation crew was attempting to change as it was reported 

that gleaming balls of light 18ð24 inches would hover over the crew, 

just out of reach.  If the crew approached the light it would quickly 

move away, frightened the work crews quickly left the renovation 

project and the task was never completed.   
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     North 2
nd

 Street Home is normally referenced as ñSallieôs the Heartland Ghost Homeò said to have 

belonged to a local doctor.  The House has been featured in the popular 1990ôs TV Show Sightings and 

Unexplained Mysteries.  The story goes that a little six year old girl named Sallie grew very sick with 

abdominal pains during the night and her mother rushed her to the doctorôs house where he practiced on the 

first floor and the family resided in the upstairs.  The doctor said that Sallie had a severe case of appendicitis 

and needed immediate surgery.  The little girl became panicky upon seeing the surgical instruments and they 

had to hold her down to administer ether.  Before the anesthesia took full effect the doctor began to perform 

the surgery and before she died she stared at the doctor with fear and loathing, and still remains within the 

house to this day.  In the mid 1990ôs a young couple rented the house and eventually reported that Sallie 

made her appearance known immediately, frequently paying pranks such as turning electrical appliances off 

and on; turning pictures hanging them upside down on the wall; taking the childrenôs toys and scattering 

them all about in the nursery.  The husband suffered red welts on his stomach; scratches that would bleed; 

and finally one time the husband felt a strong shove that almost sent him over the stair railing, the couple 

could take it no longer and moved out.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     819 N. 4
th
 Street referred to as the Waggener 

House and sometimes the Gargoyle Home.  The 

home was constructed in 1884-1885 by a lawyer 

and politician, B. P Waggener in the local area.  

Generally gargoyles are erected to ward off evil 

spirits.  However, the story goes that Mr. Waggener 

acquired his wealth by deals with the devil and 

installed the gargoyles to honor his pact with the 

devil.  It is reported that the house has an evil curse.  

One of the future owners attempted to remove the 

gargoyles and fell to his death on the staircase.  The 

house was featured on the Travel Channel and was 

reported to have been visited by some Ghost 

Hunters that picked up the presence of ghosts on 

their special equipment and they felt the presence in 

the house.     

 

 

 

 

Front of house Back of house 
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     1301 Kansas Avenue is the location of the stately mansion called McInteer Villa and has been used on 

flyers for guided tours.  John McInteer was an Irish immigrant in 1890.  It has been reported that an  odd 

phenomena transpired in the mansion, including lights in the tower turning off and on and the home did not 

have electricity.  Some who have driven past the mansion have reported seeing figures moving about through 

the windows.  Some photographs taken inside the Villa have reported figures showing up on the print. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     503 North Second Street ï Glick Mansion with construction beginning in 1873 by George Washington 

Glick who arrived in Atchison from Fremont, Ohio around the spring of 1859.  He soon established a law 

practice with the Honorable Judge Alfred G. Otis, thus becoming the ñOtis & Glick Law firm.  When the 

Civil War broke out Glick joined the Union Army as a soldier in the 2nd Division Kansas Regiment. 

Following the War Glick and his wife Lizzie Ryder Glick, son Frederick H. and daughter Jennie, purchasing 

some property that was razed and construction began of the Glick Manson in the old Gothic Victorian style 

which would last 39 years.  Glick was elected in 1862 to the Kansas Legislature and would serve 14 of the 

next 18 years in that category. Glick purchased 600 acres of land and ventured into farming and raising stock 

in 1874.  Glickôs wife Lizzie purchased two adjoining lots to the north of the mansion in 1879 for expansion 

of the mansion.  It was during this period of time that Glick became the 9
th
 Governor of Kansas becoming 
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the first Democratic governor of the state, but only lasted for one term.  Following Glickôs death in 1944 the 

Mansion passed on to his wife, then his daughter and a mortician named William Stanton and when he 

passed away it changed hand several times and now in on the National Register of Historic Places in 1992.  It 

is said that ghost also rattle around in this century old home, doors opening and closing by unseen forces and 

even sounds of footsteps when no one is around. 

 

There are other homes and places in Atchison said to be haunted which you can visit if you take the 

opportunity to take the trolley tour.  Such as Jackson Park; Benedictine College; Muchnic House; the 

Majestic House at 18936 262
nd

 Road; the Theatre Atchison, 401 Santa Fe Street; and the Santa Fe Railroad 

Depot.  The Haunted Atchison Trolley Tours operate in September and October of every year and they also 

have murder mystery dinners; cemetery lantern walking tours; and more.  Check with the Atchison Chamber 

of Commerce. 
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TRAVEL KANSASðNORTH TO SOUTHðEAST TO WEST by Neal E. Danielson 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Travel Kansas to one of several ghost towns in Kansas ï Diamond Springs was considered to be a trail 

town as it was visited by many who traveled the Santa Fe Trail.  Diamond Springs is located in the beautiful 

Flint Hills in times forgotten part of Morris County (Figures 1 & 2) and was the first stop after leaving 

Council Grove the County Seat with its trading post and available supplies.  When the Santa Fe Trail was 

surveyed in 1825 the springs were called the ñDiamond of the Plainsò and records show that traders passed 

by the springs as early as 1821 by the ñFather of the Santa Fe Trailò William Becknell.  The springs was 

known as Jones Springs during the surveying of the Santa Fe Trail in 1825, named after Ben Jones who came 

upon the springs that put forth a welcome abundant of excellent clear cold sweet water for weary travelers 

and was soon marked as ñDiamond of the Plainsò on a large Elm tree near the springs by the surveyors. 

 

     The springs was a favorite stopping place for emigrants on the Trail, often forming large caravans due to 

the southwest being vulnerable to Indian attacks by the Cheyenne, Comanche and Kiowa tribes.  In 1849 the 

Government awarded a contract with Waldo Hall Company to transport the mail to Santa Fe, thus established 

a mail station at the springs composed of two large stone buildings; one served as a hotel, restaurant and 

saloon; the other one served as a warehouse and store.  As the settlement began to expand, it soon had a 

blacksmith shop, large corrals that would hold numerous livestock, along with a number of other out-

buildings.  When pioneers left the springs they had listened to the tales of frequent Indian attacks and short 

water supply.  The trip was referred to as the ñJourney of the Deadò.  The most popular tale was in reference 

to a group of U. S. Dragoons camped out east of the springs when a fire broke out that encircled the camp 

about a mile away.  The winds of the south soon brought the flames close to the camp and the troops fought 

the flames with gunny sacks or saddle blankets and eventually put out the flames but were exhausted.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 1 

Morris Co. Railroad Map ca1899 

Figure 2 

Morris County 
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     Even though there were issues surrounding travel from Diamond Springs westward the pioneers 

continued to arrive and the U. S.  Post Office Department established a Diamond Springs Post Office on July 

21, 1859 with George C. Newberry serving as its first postmaster.  The Post Office closed and moved to Six 

Mile Creek on February 9, 1863, during the Civil War era.  The stage station was attacked on May 4, 1863 

and robbed by Missouri Bushwhacker Dick Yeager, with the stage station owner killed and his wife 

wounded.  The renegades set the station on fire and it was never rebuilt.  The springs continued to be a 

valuable water source and popular camp site even thought a lot of the buildings reflected the damage done by 

the war. The Six Mile Creek Post Office closed on October 3, 1866.  When the Atchison, Topeka and Santa 

Fe Railroad was established and depot constructed the town began to flourish again and on August 21, 1868 

a Post Office returned to Diamond Springs.  A Post Card (Figure 3) addressed to an individual that had lived 

in Diamond Springs received a postmark that is not clearly visible so this is a forward postmark dated May 

29, 1910 and the card forwarded on to Oakley, Kans. The card is franked with a 1¢ Benjamin Franklin stamp 

(Scott #331) and tied to the cover with the original cancel of a killer footprint and circular-date-stamp and 

the forwarded cancel is a four-bar circular-date-stamp.  The Post Office eventually closed on February 15, 

1930. 

Figure 3 

Diamond Springs Post Card 1910 

Figure 4 

Diamond Springs Welcome Sign 

Figure 5 

Diamond Springs Cemetery 
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     About all that remains of this ghost trail town is its welcoming sign at the outskirts of what was once a 

thriving settlement (Figure 4); the Diamond Springs Cemetery (Figure 5); and the remains of a two story 

stone structure that may have been the trading post, hotel, restaurant and saloon.  To find this ghost town one 

has to obtain permission from the land owner to visit the site and still find the springs that flows into 

Diamond Creek, but the scenery is beautiful. 
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Figure 6 

Remnants of a two story stone building of Diamond Springs 
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